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BROOKHAVEN NATIONAL LABORATORY
MEMORANDUM

INFORM STION

[f2lo(3

CP-C/98
January 5, 1983

TO: Distribution

FROM: V. Mclane m

suBJECT: Dictionary 27 (CINDA flags)

. In reloading the CINDA data bases, we found the following additions and

correction to be made to Dictionary 27.
!

Add flag 'T' to column 22 for the following:

Add the following to Dictionary 27 with T in column 22:

Change

34-SE-88 54-XE-139
38-SR-94 - 56-BA-145
40-7ZR-99 56-BA-146
40-ZR-100 82-PB-194
40-7ZR-102 84-P0-196
40-ZR-103 84-P0-198
42-M0-107 84-P0-200
44-RU-107 84-P0-202
50-SN-130 84-P0-204
50-SN-131 86-RN-214

42-M0-108
84-P0-194
84-P0-214
84-P0-216
84-P0-218
86~RN-206

flag in column 22 to 'C' for the following:

64-GD-148
64-GD-150
71-LU-173

88-RA-220*
88-RA-222
92- U-226
92- U-228
98-CF-240
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Memo to Distribution -2- January 5, 1983

* Before addition, NEA-DB should check to see if this entry is correct, as we
could not verify it in article.

CINDA entry:
RA220NFYBUC150 JPRL 40, (18), 465, 7909

Ao,

Sol Pearlstein

VM:jb
Distribution:

F.E. Chukreev S. Pearlstein

B.S. Ishkhanov - J.J. Schmidtv”
M. Manokhin H. Tanaka
N. Tubbs NNDC Distribution (6)
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